NPL.3000.0001.0026

From: Penelope_Brown,/ I Staff/NSWPolice
To: Michael Cheb! /M Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Paul Rullo/IIllStaff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;

Tamer Kilani taff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Jon Oldfield/lStaff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Michael Chebl Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Paul Rullo Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Tamer KilanijjliStaft/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Jon Oldfiel

Cc: christopher Olen/ I Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; John Lehmann_StafffNSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Christopher Olen/ I Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; John Lehmann taff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Bcc: Michael Willing/MStaff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Michael Willina/IStaff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Subject: SF - Neiwand/Taradale spreadsheet of suspects and victims and general business. [DLM=Sensitive:Law
Enforcement (SLE)]

Date: Monday, 1 February 2016 10:54:28

Attachments: TARADALE .xIsx

Gentlemen,

attached is a spreadsheet of the Taradale suspects and victims.

Michael has obtained the Taradale brief (44 boxes), which is stacked very neatly on the cabinet behind Joshua
Tam. Josh is not happy that his Parramatta CBD views have been blocked. He has submitted a complaint to
whoever will listen about the illegal wall that has been built behind him by his Lebanese colleague.

As Jon on is on leave this week, I'm anticipating that we all get together next Monday to kick off SF Neiwand.

I am hoping to finish my statement today, but will need to produce a redacted copy and then submit another
eaglei brief for SF Macnamir.

I have a meeting with the OGC this Wednesday at 4.15pm at their chambers with DI Dickinson.

I look forward working with you all and am hoping we will get a positive result for SF Neiwand.
There is a lot a work to do. We will sit down together next week and work out a plan.
All the best,

Penny aka DS

(See attached file: TARADALE xlsx)



